Church Bells of York Diocese
Part 2

North Riding
Addenda & Errata
Appleton le Moor
The NBR entry is incorrect for the treble, it weighs 2.3.21.

Thanks to John Baldwin.

Dalby, St Peter

The lettering on the treble has been identified as that used by the York Founder, Thomas Dekun, circa 1380. Rehung with new headstocks and fittings WBF, 2014.

Fylingdales, old church.

The bell is now on the floor in the church.

1. [+ ] Sce Petro Ora Pro nobis








18.875”

The bell has the lettering usually ascribed to John Hoton of York c1450. The bell retains its canons and is to be rehung in 2023.
Visited: GAD 3.2023.

Kilburn

There were 2 bells before the 1925 restoration, the smallest being the preserved bell. The larger bell was inscribed:

C AND G MEARS FOUNDERS LONDON

Waist:


1849









24.375” 3.1.14

The whole installation was in very poor condition.

Information from the Taylor Archives.

Lastingham.

The previous treble was inscribed:

GLORIA IN ALTISSIMIS DEO 1669

Thanks to John Arthur.

Lythe

The sanctus bell was cast by Taylors and is dated 1910. It is 17” diameter & weighs 0.3.24.

The 2 larger bells were returned to Lythe after drilling out their crown staples, etc, and weighed 3.2.24 & 4.3.4.

Information from the Taylor Records

Thirkleby  - 2012 augmented and rehung as a six WBF /Local labour. Frame 8.1.h  (see  Dove/York data base).

Crambe – bottom 1/3rd of wheels removed by Michael King circa 2002, SG clappers fitted to cast in staples.

Old Byland – rehung for swing chiming WBF 2017 with new fittings. 1-2-21(1340Hz), 2-1-12(1243Hz)

Great Habton, argent removed and bell rehung with new bar headstock and fittings, 2015,

A combination of Whites and local effort.
South Kilvington,

 Taylors 2016 new headstock and fittings

Updated: March 2023.
